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Thank you very much krub. I will call you at the indicated time.

= Best regards,

~ Akarin

----- Driginal Message -----

From: "ytada" <ytada@medicine.psu.ac.th>
To: "Akarin Nimmannit" <siani@mahidol.ac.th>
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 12:59 PM
Subject: Re: nurses with research background

> Laddathip.. I met her since (thursday 19th July).. Yes, I worked with her
> quite a
= > bit.. Why not phone me .. best is 10 pm tonight or 7 pm tomorrow night

m 22 Ledi Hijdlll 1 a4,
m.“ >
ety = > | have already interviewed K. Ladathip this afternoon. Her
¥ == background and working experience, esp. monitoring skill, are quite
~ >> impressive. She could be a good facdilitator of R2R project (just
.\ => need some research methodology brush up). During the discussion, [
= — >> can feel that you must have known her for quite sometime. It would
L pe— = = >> be great if, T could have your ‘informal’ comment on her past work
N ___ >> and working with the team. What recommendation for her do you have krub?
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he mediocre teacher tells.
The good teacher explains.
The superior teacher
demonstrates.

The great teacher inspires.
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